Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 9:23 AM
To: Imogen Edwards; Kristy Rusher; 'Sally Gepp'; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Philip Maw;

dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; pwilson@fedfarm.co.nz; mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz;
stephen@projectbarrister.nz; humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz;
jw@jameswinchester.co.nz; sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3 - extension sought

Good morning

| have referred the memoranda of counsel for the Director-General and the Regional Council dated 19 August 2022
to Judge Borthwick who directs:

The extension is granted as sought. The Director-General is to file and serve its s274 evidence by 26 August
2022. The Regional Council is to file and serve its evidence by 7 September 2022.

J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
22 August 2022

Kind regards
Maddy

Maddy Brownlee

Case/Hearing Manager

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz

https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/




